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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: LSA Associates 

FROM: Brad Fowler, Director of Public Works and Engineering Services 
City of Dana Point 

DATE: November 13, 2014 

RE: Roger Von Butow Complaint Regarding Alleged Erosion and Sedimentation 
Issues 

This Memorandum summarizes the results of a several-week investigation conducted by 
the City of Dana Point Department of Public Works and Engineering Services (“City”) and the 
San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board (“Regional Board”) regarding the complaint 
filed by Mr. Roger Von Butow regarding various erosion and sedimentation issues occurring on 
or adjacent to the Monarch St. Regis property, the Makallon LLC. Open Space property and the 
South Shores Community Church property in the City. 

In the Fall of 2014, the City and the Regional Board received a complaint from Mr. 
Roger Von Butow (“Complaint”), alleging that various drainage features and conditions 
occurring on the current South Shores Community Church property were causing unlawful 
erosion and sedimentation deposits into the City’s storm drain facilities which were ultimately 
discharging into Salt Creek.  This Complaint was reported during the time at which South Shores 
Community Church was in the process of processing land use applications with the City seeking 
to modernize the Church’s current facilities.  To this end, a Draft EIR has been prepared and was 
circulated for public review in the fourth quarter 2014.  Mr. Von Butow, a paid consultant 
retained by the “Voices of Monarch Beach”, has been very clear that the purpose of his 
complaint was to forestall the release and the City’s consideration of the South Shores 
modernization project until the alleged issued pertaining to erosion and sedimentation were 
addressed by the City and the Regional Board.   

In response to the Complaint, City staff and staff from the Regional Board conducted 
several telephonic meetings and site visits to investigate the Complaint.  The results of this 
investigation are summarized in the electronic memorandum and related photographs attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

In summary, the alleged erosion that was the subject of Mr. Von Butow’s complaint (i) 
could not be determined to be the result of any condition occurring on South Shores Community 
Church’s property; (ii) South Shores Community Church is not violating any applicable 
provision of any NPDES or MS-4 permit; and, accordingly, (iii) South Shores Community 
Church is not violating any provision of the federal Clean Water Act or the State’s Porter 
Cologne Clean Water Act.  The allegations and conclusions set forth in the Complaint involve 
the other adjacent properties, rather than South Shores Church. 

As set forth in the attached documentation from the Regional Board, the erosion that is 
occurring is located on an undeveloped piece of property identified as “the Makallon” property 
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which is not the South Shores Community Church property.  Sedimentation and erosion coming 
off the Makallon property was discharged into a private storm drain located on the Monarch St. 
Regis property (and again not located on the South Shores Community Church property) which 
outlets to Salt Creek.  Upon notification of the Complaint, the City investigated and concluded 
that sediment had discharged into the private drain which outlets into Salt Creek.  To effectively 
prohibit this discharge, a variety of erosion and sedimentation control “best management 
practices” were repaired as identified in the photographs attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”  The use 
of these erosion and sedimentation control BMPs comply with the applicable NPDES permit that 
was in existence at the time at which the South Shores Church and St. Regis properties were 
developed.  These BMPs will prevent sediment from discharging into the private drain and Salt 
Creek. The City is committed to ensuring proper maintenance of these BMPs by the private 
property owners.   

Thus, contrary to the allegations set forth in the Complaint, South Shores Community 
Church is currently not violating any provision of the Federal Clean Water Act, the state’s Clean 
Water Act (Porter Cologne) or the NPDES permit under which South Shores Community Church 
has operated when it was constructed in 1992.  In addition, installation of the BMPs as set forth 
in the attached photographs, complies with Regional Order R9-2009-0002 insofar as the City has 
now ensured that erosion and sedimentation control measures are installed such that the 
discharge of sediment is controlled, and does not cause or threaten to cause a condition of 
pollution, contamination, or nuisance into the receiving water. 

In addition, it should be acknowledged that the South Shores Community Church 
Modernization Project will be subject to the NPDES permit requirements including Model Water 
Quality Management Plan and Hydromodification Management Plan requirements that became 
effective in December 2013.  The storm water water quality treatment and detention features will 
be designed in accordance with more strict on-site treatment requirements that will actually 
improve the water quality coming off the South Shores Church property.  Thus, the South Shores 
Community Church Modernization Project will, in fact, reduce the amount of sedimentation (if 
any) that flows off-site and will, in fact, improve water quality consistent with state and Federal 
law.  Thus, the allegations contained in the Complaint, aimed at South Shores Church, are simply 
inaccurate; South Shores Community Church is not in violation of applicable Regional Board 
permits.   

This memorandum and the incorporated attachments will be included as part of the Final 
EIR and Response to Comments, and which will be reviewed by the Regional Board for their 
follow-up comments (if any) to the extent this memorandum does not accurately reflect the status 
of the joint investigation that occurred in connection with the Complaint. 

We look forward to answering any questions that the City decision-makers or members 
of the public may have regarding this issue as this project proceeds to public hearings in the 
months ahead. 
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From: Walsh, Laurie@Waterboards
To: Roger Butow (rogerbutow@me.com)
Cc: Becker, Eric@Waterboards; LISA ZAWASKI; BRAD FOWLER; Barker, David@Waterboards
Subject: San Diego Water Board response to request for review of erosion condition and South Shores Church project in the City of

 Dana Point
Date: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 11:34:19 AM

Roger,

In response to your October 8, 2014 request for further review of the South Shores Church development
 project and the conditions of erosion on the Makallon property we have the following information as
 discussed with you during a teleconference on Wednesday, November 5, 2014.  On Wednesday October 22,
 2014, the San Diego Water Board conducted a site visit of the area within the City of Dana Point including
 the South Shores Church property, undeveloped land owned by Makallon Monarch VI LLages LLC, the
 Monarch Bay Villas, and the trail along Salt Creek.  Our findings are as follows:

Existing Development
Surface water flows through the Makallon property have caused and may continue to cause a condition of
 accelerated erosion.  This condition of accelerated erosion has caused sedimentation and a discharge of
 sediment to the drain located next to the trail on property.  The City of Dana Point reports the drain located
 next to the walking/bike trail is within private property and discharges directly to Salt Creek.  Therefore,
 sediments are being discharged to the MS4 and the receiving water as a result of the erosion occurring on
 the Makallon (undeveloped) property.  As Copermittees under the requirements of Order R9-2009-0002,
 the City of Dana Point is responsible for controlling discharges of sediment to its MS4 caused by the
 condition of accelerated erosion in this area.  Order R9-2009-0002 prohibits discharges into and from the
 MS4 in a manner causing a condition of pollution, contamination, or nuisance. If the conditions causing
 erosion are caused by private parties within the City of Dana Point, it is the City’s responsibility to
 determine the cause of the erosive conditions and use its legal authority to control the discharge of
 sediments (causing or threatening to cause a condition of pollution, contamination, or nuisance) to its MS4
 and to Salt Creek. Measures to fix the basin on the private property such that it functions correctly to
 capture sediment and prevent it from being discharged is required. 

The City of Dana Point provided photo documentation to the San Diego Water Board via email on
 10/31/2014 and 11/3/2014 , documenting erosion control BMPs installed on the Makallon property to
 address conditions of accelerated erosion within the property and documenting sediment control BMPs
 near the discharge point located around the drain next to the walking/bike trail.  Order R9-2009-0002
 requires the City ensure erosion and sediment control measures be maintained such that the discharge of
 sediment (into its MS4) is controlled and does not cause or threaten to cause a condition of pollution,
 contamination, or nuisance in the receiving water.  The City of Dana Point reports it is continuing to work
 with the private property owners of the Makallon Monarch property and the parcels around this property
 to develop a long range management plan to control erosion to prevent discharges of sediment that cause 
 or threaten to cause a condition of pollution, contamination, or nuisance in the future.

Historical Land Development
The City of Dana Point reports that the most recent development improvements at the South Shores Church
 property were constructed in 1992.  Water quality treatment and infiltration requirements were not
 included in MS4 permits until the third term storm water permit adopted in 2002 for Orange County. 
 Consequently, the Church expansion project was not required to install water quality treatment or flow
 control BMPs as part of their 1992 development application process.

EXHIBIT A
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Future Land Development
The South Shores Church has recently applied for a development permit from the City of Dana Point. Order
 R9-2009-0002 requires the City to condition Priority Land Development Projects to retain runoff flows in
 accordance with Provision F.1.d.(4)(d) and implement treatment control BMPs sized in accordance with
 Provision F.1.d.(6)(a) of Order R9-2009-0002.  The San Diego Water Board will work with the City to ensure
 that the South Shores Church Priority Development Project meets the flow control and treatment control
 requirements of Order R9-2009-0002 or subsequently updated requirements under Tentative Order R9-
2015-0001, as applicable.
 
 
Laurie Walsh, PE
San Diego Water Board
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